

MEMORANDUM



TO: VICTOR CARDENAS, CITY MANAGER
FROM: JEFF MUCK, PRCS DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: VILLA BARR ART PARK PATHWAYS
DATE: APRIL 24, 2025

Mayor and Council –
Per previous correspondence, please see the path forward (pardon the pun) that I believe is the most advantageous for the City to proceed with. It will come before Council on 5/5.

- Victor

This correspondence aims to follow up on the direction provided at the January 27 City Council meeting and the memorandum sent on February 27th. The latter correspondence outlined three different options for the Villa Barr Art Park. Stemming from the correspondence, the staff is submitting option three, (currently estimated at \$298,422) for City Council consideration. As a reminder, this option would pave the existing pathways and add an extension, creating a loop around the pond. Staff believes two trees will be impacted by this design; however, according to the City Forester, those trees have an end of life in the next ten (10) years.

Furthermore, this option provides the greatest increase in handicap accessibility within the park. Design and engineering proposal for this project will come before the council at their May 5th meeting.

